The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Apotex Corp., with the knowledge of the US FDA, is initiating a recall at the **Consumer** level for six (6) lots of **Brimonidine Tartrate Ophthalmic Solution, 0.15%** specified below. This recall is being initiated out of an abundance of caution due to cracks that have developed in some of the units caps of Brimonidine tartrate ophthalmic solution bottles. There is a possibility the broken cap may impact sterility and if so, the possibility of adverse events.

Product	Strength	Pack Size	NDC#	UPC Code on Carton	UPC Code on Bottle		Expiry	First Date of Sale	Last Date of Sale
						<b>Lot #</b> TJ9848		(mm/dd/yyyy) 05/11/2022	(mm/dd/yyyy) 02/16/2023
	0.15%	5 mL	60505-	360505056415	(01)0(03)	TJ9849	02/2024	04/05/2022	01/18/2023
Brimonidine Tartrate			0564-1		60505056415	TK0258		05/31/2022	02/22/2023
Ophthalmic				360505056422		TK5341	04/2024	05/17/2022	02/22/2023
Solution		10 mL	60505- 0564-2		(01)0(03) 60505056422	TK0261		09/06/2022	02/08/2023
		15 mL	60505-	360505056439	(01)0(03)	TK0262		06/15/2022	02/21/2023